



SOIL and WATER CONSULTING

Corey M. Angelo
Consultant

July 8, 2021

Re: Summer Sample Collection

Summary of lab data:

- *The tees and fairways are good. There is a very slight issue with potassium on tees but it could be addressed with your next Nitrogen application if K was added.*
 - *The greens continue to need 0-0-50. Monthly applications through Summer will ward off any sodium concerns.*
-

Dear Nate,

I am sorry that we missed each other during my visit but the course looked in its usual Summer form. It had been extremely hot weather leading up to my trip, but the grass was hanging in there. This data marks the sixth grouping of holes that I have collected samples on. We still need to look at 3, 8, and 9. After that, I would recommend we change the timing of the visits to either Spring or Fall. That way, you will have another set of information so that you can see what needs to be adjusted in another season of the year.

Overall, the numbers look good and there is nothing to be concerned with. The lagging Potassium on the greens that I see year over year is probably a function of sampling the same time of the season. I often see Superintendent's programs sort of dialed in with routine applications. You have been there long enough to get into a groove, I am sure. When I match what I see from the lab with what I saw on the course, I wouldn't change too much in your programs for Summer. I am just a believer in having plenty of available K on sand based profiles.

Let's go over the report when you have time.

Sincerely,
Corey Angelo
Soil and Water Consulting

